

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library Staff.**

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records
Subgroup/Office of Origin: National Service
Series/Staff Member: Jim Kreidler
Subseries:

OA/ID Number: 1285
FolderID:

Folder Title:
Letters from President to Congress for House Vote on Bill

Stack:
S

Row:
66

Section:
2

Shelf:
5

Position:
2

July 29, 1993

Dear 1~:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable 8~
7?~
16~House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

cc: Eli Legal, 145 OEOB

Xavier
Representative Becerra
Becerra
Xavier



Xavier Becerra
D
CA
01/26/58
m
new
I.
Y

*pull these
names
already
received letter.*

Mr. Chairman
Mr. Chairman
Ford
William
D.



William D. Ford
D
MI
08/06/27
m
inc
II.
Y

Representative Gunderson
Representative Gunderson
Gunderson
Steve

Steve Gunderson

R

WI

05/10/51

m

inc

III.

Y

Representative Hoekstra
Representative Hoekstra
Hoekstra
Peter

Peter Hoekstra
R
MI
10/30/53
m
new
IV.
Y

Marty
Representative Martinez
Martinez
Matthew
G.

Matthew G. Martinez
D
CA
02/14/29
m
inc
V.
Y

Dave
Representative McCurdy
McCurdy
Dave

Dave McCurdy
D
OK
03/30/50
m
inc
VI.
Y

Mr. Chairman
Mr. Chairman
Miller
George

George Miller
D
CA
05/17/45
m
inc
VII.
Y

Major
Representative Owens
Owens
Major
R.

Major R. Owens
D
NY
06/28/36
m
inc
VIII.
Y

Representative Shays
Representative Shays
Shays
Christopher

Christopher Shays
R
CT
10/18/45
m
inc
IX.
Y

July 29, 1993

Dear Marty:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable Matthew G. Martinez
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Major:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable Major R. Owens
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Xavier:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable Xavier Becerra
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEGB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable William D. Ford
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Representative Shays:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable Christopher Shays
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable George Miller
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Dave:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable Dave McCurdy
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Representative Hoekstra:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable Peter Hoekstra
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

July 29, 1993

Dear Representative Gunderson:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in one of the most gratifying legislative actions I have known -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

The Honorable Steve Gunderson
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

BC/LegAffairs/JP/emu (7PGRP)
hr2010.pf2

cc: Eli Segal, 145 OEOB

CLEARED THROUGH JOHN PODESTA

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

↑
July 29, 1993

(4)

The Honorable
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

↓ (2)

Dear Representative Farr:

Yesterday, your support for national service contributed to a significant legislative accomplishment -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory, not for person or party, but for our country. The House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. Members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

(1)

Best regards,

Eli J. Segal
Assistant to the President and
Director of National Service

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 29, 1993

The Honorable William Clay
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Representative Clay:

Yesterday, your support for national service contributed to a significant legislative accomplishment -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory, not for person or party, but for our country. The House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. Members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Best regards,

Eli J. Segal
Assistant to the President and
Director of National Service

EJS:jl

July 29, 1993

1~

Dear Representative 2~:

Yesterday, your support for national service contributed to a significant legislative accomplishment -- the passage of ~~H.R.~~ *S. 919* 2010. This was a victory, not for person or party, but for our country. The ~~House~~ proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. Members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that Americans from every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility and opportunity.

Years from now, as we look back on our careers in public life, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Best regards,

Eli J. Segal
Assistant to the President and
Director of National Service

EJS:jl

Hold Nunn & Boren

Jim — List of
Prez letters is
correct, w/ Nunn
& Boren not getting
letters RA

tary can continue to attract the highly-qualified individuals on which it has come to rely. My amendment simply provides a tool to do so.

And my last amendment provides recognition of veterans' strong voluntarism record by ensuring that the Secretary of Veteran Affairs is an ex officio member of the Corporation and that veteran services would be included as a qualification standard for membership on the Corporation's Board of Directors. I would bet that everyone in this Chamber has had a family member or friend who was positively impacted by a veterans group. Maybe it was a daughter who received a VFW scholarship, a son who played American Legion baseball, or someone who attended boy's or girl's State. And that it just a little of what our veterans service organizations do each year. With that in mind, it is only right that veterans strong commitment to service be recognized along with environmental, educational and labor groups.

Madam President, I am proud of these changes. I only wish that we could have agreed on the bigger question of size and scope of the National Service Trust Act.

I yield the floor.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without objection, the committee substitute, as amended, is agreed to.

The bill will be read the third time.

The bill (S. 919) was ordered to a third reading, and was read the third time.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Under the previous order, the Senate will now proceed to the consideration of H.R. 2010, which the clerk will report.

The assistant legislative clerk read as follows:

A bill (H.R. 2010) to amend the National and Community Service Act of 1990 to establish a Corporation for National Service, enhance opportunities for national service, and provide national service educational awards to persons participating in such service, and for other purposes.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Under the previous order, all after the enacting clause of H.R. 2010 is stricken, the text of S. 919, as amended, is inserted in lieu thereof.

Mr. KENNEDY. Mr. President, I ask for the yeas and nays.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Is there a sufficient second.

There is a sufficient second.

The yeas and nays were ordered.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The bill having been read the third time, the question is, Shall the bill pass?

On this question, the yeas and nays have been ordered, and the clerk will call the roll.

The assistant legislative clerk called the roll.

Mr. FORD. I announce that the Senator from Michigan [Mr. RIEGLE] is necessarily absent.

I further announce that, if present and voting, the Senator from Michigan [Mr. RIEGLE] would vote "aye."

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Are there any other Senators in the Chamber desiring to vote?

The result was announced—yeas 58, nays 41, as follows:

(Rollcall Vote No. 231 Leg.)

YEAS—58

Akaka	Ford	Mitchell
Baucus	Glenn	Mosley-Brain
Biden	Graham	Moynihan
Bingaman	Harkin	Murray
Boren	Hatfield	Nunn
Boxer	Heflin	Pell
Bradley	Hutchison	Pryor
Breaux	Inouye	Raid
Bryan	Jeffords	Robb
Bumpers	Johnston	Rockefeller
Campbell	Kennedy	Sarbanes
Chafee	Kerry	Sasser
Conrad	Kohl	Shelby
Daschle	Lautenberg	Simon
DeConcini	Leahy	Specter
Dodd	Levin	Stevens
Domenici	Lieberman	Wellstone
Dunne	Mathews	Wofford
Feingold	Matzenbaum	
Feinstein	Mikulec	

NAYS—41

Bennett	Exon	Mack
Bond	Faircloth	McCain
Brown	Gorton	McConnell
Burns	Gramm	Markowski
Byrd	Grassley	Nickles
Coats	Gregg	Packwood
Cochran	Hatch	Premier
Cohen	Helms	Roche
Coverdell	Hollings	Stumpson
Craig	Kassebaum	Smith
D'Amato	Kempthorne	Thurmond
Danforth	Kerrey	Wallop
Dole	Lott	Warner
Domenici	Lugar	

NOT VOTING—1

Riegle

So the bill (H.R. 2010), as amended, was passed; as follows:

Resolved, That the bill from the House of Representatives (H.R. 2010) entitled "An Act to amend the National and Community Service Act of 1990 to establish a Corporation for National Service, enhance opportunities for national service, and provide national service educational awards to persons participating in such service, and for other purposes," do pass with the following amendment:

Strike out all after the enacting clause and insert:

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE; TABLE OF CONTENTS.

(a) SHORT TITLE.—This Act may be cited as the "National and Community Service Trust Act of 1993".

(b) TABLE OF CONTENTS.—The table of contents is as follows:

Sec. 1. Short title; table of contents.

Sec. 2. Findings and purpose.

TITLE I—PROGRAMS AND RELATED PROVISIONS

Subtitle A—Programs

Sec. 101. Federal investment in support of national service.

Sec. 102. National Service Trust and provision of national service educational awards.

Sec. 103. School-based and community-based service-learning programs.

Sec. 104. Quality and innovation activities.

Subtitle B—Related Provisions

Sec. 111. Definitions.

Sec. 112. Authority to make State grants.

Sec. 113. Family and medical leave.

Sec. 114. Reports.

Sec. 115. Nondiscrimination.

Sec. 116. Notice, hearing, and grievance procedures.

Sec. 117. Nondisplacement.

Sec. 118. Evaluation.

Sec. 119. Engagement of participants.

Sec. 120. Contingent extension.

Sec. 121. Audits.

Sec. 122. Repeals.

Sec. 123. Effective date.

TITLE II—ORGANIZATION

Sec. 201. State Commissions on National and Community Service.

Sec. 202. Interim authorities of the Corporation for National and Community Service and ACTION Agency.

Sec. 203. Final authorities of the Corporation for National and Community Service.

Sec. 204. Business plan.

TITLE III—REAUTHORIZATION

Subtitle A—National and Community Service Act of 1990

Sec. 301. Authorization of appropriations.

Subtitle B—Domestic Volunteer Service Act of 1973

Sec. 311. Short title; references.

CHAPTER 1—VISTA AND OTHER ANTI-POVERTY PROGRAMS

Sec. 321. Purpose of the VISTA program.

Sec. 322. Selection and assignment of VISTA volunteers.

Sec. 323. Terms and periods of service.

Sec. 324. Support for VISTA volunteers.

Sec. 325. Participation of younger and older persons.

Sec. 326. Literacy activities.

Sec. 327. Applications for assistance.

Sec. 328. Repeal of authority for student community service programs.

Sec. 329. University year for VISTA.

Sec. 330. Authority to establish and operate special volunteer and demonstration programs.

Sec. 331. Technical and financial assistance.

Sec. 332. Elimination of separate authority for drug abuse programs.

CHAPTER 2—NATIONAL SENIOR VOLUNTEER CORPS

Sec. 341. National Senior Volunteer Corps.

Sec. 342. The Retired and Senior Volunteer Program.

Sec. 343. Operation of the Retired and Senior Volunteer Program.

Sec. 344. Services under the Foster Grandparent Program.

Sec. 345. Stipends for low-income volunteers.

Sec. 346. Participation of non-low-income persons under parts B and C.

Sec. 347. Conditions of grants and contracts.

Sec. 348. Evaluation of the Senior Companion Program.

Sec. 349. Agreements with other Federal agencies.

Sec. 350. Programs of national significance.

Sec. 351. Adjustments to Federal financial assistance.

Sec. 352. Demonstration programs.

CHAPTER 3—ADMINISTRATION

Sec. 361. Purpose of agency.

Sec. 362. Authority of the Director.

Sec. 363. Compensation for volunteers.

Sec. 364. Repeal of report.

Sec. 365. Application of Federal law.

Sec. 366. Evaluation of programs.

Sec. 367. Nondiscrimination provisions.

Sec. 368. Elimination of separate requirements for setting regulations.

Sec. 369. Clarification of role of Inspector General.

Sec. 370. Copyright protection.

Sec. 371. Center for research and training.

Sec. 372. Deposit requirement credit for service as a volunteer.

CHAPTER 4—AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS AND OTHER AMENDMENTS

Sec. 381. Authorization of appropriations for title I.

Sec. 382. Authorization of appropriations for title II.

** Boren + Nunn NOT getting Pops Letters*

Julie Carwin
U.S. News.
212 words
qss
2140

Beeper.

Jack
4146

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

8-4-93

JOHN,

HERE IS THE LETTER.

WE WOULD LIKE THE
PRESIDENT TO SEND TO THE
FOLLOWING SENATORS:

KENNEDY, MIKULSKI

WOFFORD, DODD

DURRENBERGER, JEFFORDS

SUSEN BROPHY IN JOHN PODESTA'S
OFFICE SIGNED OFF ON THE LETTER AND
SENATORS TODAY 8-4-93. THANKS

ATTACHED IS A COPY OF THE SAME LETTER
TO THE HOUSE.

JIM KREIDLER

all
at
the

8/5/93

Senate ltr.

re: S.919

(6)

Jim
KREEDER

August 4, 1993

1~

Dear Senator 2~:

Yesterday, your support for national service contributed to a significant legislative accomplishment -- the passage of S.919. This was a victory, not for person or party, but for our country. The Senate proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good.

cooperation
You and a majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of service that we need in Washington and around the country. Members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that all Americans ~~from every political viewpoint~~ share: community, responsibility and opportunity.

Years from now, *when* ~~as~~ we look back on our careers, ~~in public life~~, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Best regards, SINCERELY,

BC

Eli J. Segal
~~Assistant to the President and~~
~~Director of National Service~~

pm

EJS:jl

SENATORS:

KENNEDY, MIKULSKI

WOFFORD, DODD

DURENBERGER

JEFFORDS

HR 2010. p 50
-R 2010. 552
HR 2010. 452

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

(9)

July 29, 1993

Dear 1~:

Yesterday, your support and strong leadership in behalf of national service resulted in ~~one of the~~ most gratifying legislative actions ~~I have known~~ -- the passage of H.R. 2010. This was a victory not for person or party, but for our country. Under your leadership, the House proved that government can work -- in a spirit of community and for the common good. *O.K.*

You and the overwhelming majority of your colleagues showed the spirit of ~~service~~ *cooperation* that we need in Washington and around the country. With your guidance, members of both parties recognized that national service isn't Democratic or Republican. It's just plain American -- helping young people who help America. The bill embodies principles that ~~Americans from~~ *all* every political viewpoint share: community, responsibility, and opportunity.

Years from now, ~~as~~ *when* we look back on our careers ~~in public life~~, we will remember with pride having launched national service. Thank you again for your leadership.

Sincerely,

pm

The Honorable 8~
7?~
16-House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515